Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Public Safety Commissijoner
Patricia L. Dugger, RS MPA
Emergency Management Director
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Utban County Councll
pr
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM
CC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
DATE: October 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Resolution for Setvice Agreement with qPublic

Request: To request approval of a setvice agreement with qPublic for the Integrated Damage Assessment Model
(IDAM™) software that is used for Damage Assessment during an emergency or disaster situation.

Authotization to: The Division of Ema:gmcy Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Urban County
Council to authorize the Mayor to sign a service agreement with gPublic for the IDAM™ software that is used for

damage assessment in the event of a disaster ot emergency.

Why ate you requesting?: IDAM™ — the Integrated Damage Assessment Model software is designed to be used by
communities after a natural disaster to quickly and accurately assess damage with documented estimates produced in
several formats, inchiding state and FEMA forms. IDAM™ uses local GIS, propetty apptaiser / assessor data, for
initial estimates of damage that can be produced in minutes simply by outlining the damaged area in the GIS. IDAM™

then organizes the affected parcels so that field teams can petform Individual Assistance and Public Assistance damage
sutveys.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $3,000

The cost for future FY is: $3,000

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes
Account number: 1101 505204 5251 76102

File Number: 1327-15
Director/Commissioner: Patricia L. Dugger, Director/ Ronnie Bastin Commissioner Public safety
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